From: FERGAS
To: FERGAS; McCallum-George, Dionne

Cc: Sweeney, Amy; cameron.macdougall@newfortressenergy.com; Tonery, Lisa; Johnston, Mariah; Cunningham,
Jacob; nathan.Matthews@sierraclub.org; Ulrey, Peri; Bernstein, Cassandra (Cass); Wade, Jennifer L.; Lavoie, Brian
D.

Subject: RE: In the Matter of NFE Altamira FLNG, S. de R.L. de C.V., Docket No. 22-110-LNG
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 6:16:51 PM
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Good evening,

Thank you for providing clarification. We will proceed accordingly to review the requested exports
(and re-exports) associated with the Project, as it is described in your application and November 2
letter.

Regards,

Division of Natural Gas Regulation

Office of Resource Sustainability

Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave, SW

Washington, DC 20585

Phone: 202-586-9478

Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov

Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/requlation

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF FOSS” Energy and

ENERGY Carbon Management

Engage and subscribe.

v in

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 12:04 PM

To: McCallum-George, Dionne <dmccallum-george@orrick.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>; cameron.macdougall@newfortressenergy.com;
Tonery, Lisa <ltonery@orrick.com>; Johnston, Mariah <mjohnston@orrick.com>; Cunningham, Jacob
<jacob.cunningham@orrick.com>

Subject: RE: In the Matter of NFE Altamira FLNG, S. de R.L. de C.V., Docket No. 22-110-LNG

Good afternoon,
Attached please find receipt of your submission.
Thank you,

Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
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From: McCallum-George, Dionne <dmccallum-george@orrick.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:11 AM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>; cameron.macdougall@newfortressenergy.com;
Tonery, Lisa <[tonery@orrick.com>; Johnston, Mariah <mjohnston@orrick.com>; Cunningham, Jacob
<jacob.cunningham@orrick.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] In the Matter of NFE Altamira FLNG, S. de R.L. de C.V., Docket No. 22-110-LNG

To Department of Energy, Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon
Management (“DOE/FECM”):

NFE Altamira FLNG, S. de R.L. de C.V., hereby submits for filing the
attached response to DOE/FECM'’s October 30 Letter.

All correspondence and communications concerning the response
should be directed to the following persons:

Cameron MacDougall

New Fortress Energy Inc.

111 West 19th Street, 8th Floor
New York, New York 10011
Telephone: (516) 400-7342

Email: cameron.macdougall@newfortressenergy.com

Lisa M. Tonery

Mariah T. Johnston

Jacob I. Cunningham

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
51 West 52nd Street

New York, N.Y. 10019-6142
Telephone: (212) 506-3710

Email: ltonery@orrick.com
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Email: mjohnston@orrick.com
Email: jacob.cunningham@orrick.com

Thank you,

Dionne

Dionne McCallum-George
Executive Assistant

Orrick
New York @

T (212) 506-5202
dmccallum-george@orrick.com

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a
communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from
your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com.

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy
policy at https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.
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For more information about Orrick, please visit http:/www.orrick.com.

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy

policy at https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.
ok ok ok ok K oK ok K oK K oK oK KoK oK K oK ok K oK K oK o oK oK K oK oK ok oK oK K oK ok oK oK K oK oK ok oK oK K ok ok oK oK K ok o oK KoK oK K oK kK K K R Kk

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

3k 3k sk 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k >k %k >k >k 3k 3k 5k 5k 3k 3k sk sk 3k %k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk >k %k %k >k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k >k >k 3k 3k %k k %k k k


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.orrick.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7Cd4e663c94fbf4a32521108dbdbf16726%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638345602112605598%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6LnReRlIF8W5EEqNHyN1QLcus%2BwBi6fTtVb2Vny1ceM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2FOrrick%2C%2BHerrington%2B%2526%2BSutcliffe%2F%4040.761135%2C-73.978771%2C19z%2Fdata%3D!4m7!1m4!3m3!1s0x89c258f916b8c7d1%3A0xfef547182d6d33ff!2sOrrick%2C%2BHerrington%2B%2526%2BSutcliffe!3b1!3m1!1s0x89c258f916b8c7d1%3A0xfef547182d6d33ff%3Fhl%3Den&data=05%7C01%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7Cd4e663c94fbf4a32521108dbdbf16726%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638345602112605598%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P5RMJn4bzfYo4MjZha97esIMWneCvhG3uCnilTYXSPA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.orrick.com%2Fapi%2Fsitecore%2FPersonnelPage%2FvCard%3FpersonnelGuid%3DA87E8B4E-5063-4EEC-B84D-1DAAD368578C&data=05%7C01%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7Cd4e663c94fbf4a32521108dbdbf16726%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638345602112605598%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SSaxp%2Bau2WsBJkH56MVWPLopk9j%2B4RPXZLvgekyhFrM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:mjohnston@orrick.com
mailto:jacob.cunningham@orrick.com
mailto:dmccallum-george@orrick.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.orrick.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7Cd4e663c94fbf4a32521108dbdbf16726%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638345602112605598%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iWt51%2BEUJh4%2F1CZLQHB6VXipVdNDnZmKNcXGlnxhtts%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.orrick.com%2FPrivacy-Policy&data=05%7C01%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7Cd4e663c94fbf4a32521108dbdbf16726%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638345602112605598%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lS6jZf2HdsrcO3j2vVCzGjKToZ9KSDhyLPNveSc5v3I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.orrick.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7Cd4e663c94fbf4a32521108dbdbf16726%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638345602112605598%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iWt51%2BEUJh4%2F1CZLQHB6VXipVdNDnZmKNcXGlnxhtts%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.orrick.com%2FPrivacy-Policy&data=05%7C01%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7Cd4e663c94fbf4a32521108dbdbf16726%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638345602112605598%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lS6jZf2HdsrcO3j2vVCzGjKToZ9KSDhyLPNveSc5v3I%3D&reserved=0

